Stacia Raudabaugh

Proactive professional with 2+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of patient safety, clinical services, and acute care facility. Aiming to leverage my skills in an operating room/ Registered Nurse position at your company.

Bossier City, LA 71111 Sraudabaugh1@gmail.com 3188200558

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

WILLIS KNIGHTON MEDICAL CENTER - Shreveport, LA June 2019 to Present

- Facilitate and assist in surgical procedures
- Monitor patient safety during surgical procedures
- Ensure procedural safety and protocols are followed
- Patient advocate
- Communicating and coordinating with a multi-disciplinary team

Assistant Manager

Godfather's Pizza - Bossier City, LA April 2018 to October 2018

- Delegating work task for the day
- Ensuring quality control
- Customer service representative

Education

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Bossier Parish Community College - Bossier City, LA August 2016 to May 2019

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Surgical experience
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification